

# Town of Barnstable Waterways Committee

1189 Phinneys Lane, Centerville MA 02632 www.town.barnstable.ma.us



# Waterways Committee Meeting July 23, 2019 Minutes

<u>Chairman:</u> John Meade

Committee Members: Frederick Komenda Paul Everson Robert Hazelton Peter Cross

Council Liaison: Paul C. Neary A meeting of the Town of Barnstable Waterways Committee was held on June 23, 2019 – Selectman's Conference Room MA. The meeting was called to order at 7:03 pm by Chairman Jack Meade.

## **Call to Order:**

Board Members present: John Meade, Peter Cross, Robert Hazelton, Paul

Everson

Board Members absent: Ted Komenda

Town Staff present: Brian W. Taylor, Assistant

Harbormaster/Mooring Officer

# **Meeting Minutes:**

May 28, 2019 minutes approved as written. Peter Cross made a motion to accept minutes as printed Paul Everson seconded. All committee members were in favor.

June 25, 2019 minutes approved as written. Robert Hazelton made a motion minutes as written to Peter Cross seconded. All committee members were in favor.

# Notice of Intent (NOI):

- Sands, Carlton C Jr and Christine A, 4 Bay Shore Road, Hyannis, MA 02601, Map/Parcel 326/082 proposed dock system; revised NOI. Waterways Committee members are not in support of this proposed dock system. From a navigational perspective, the Waterways Committee believed this prosed dock system is a hazard to navigation. The Steamship Authority was present and spoke under public comment. The Steamship Authority voiced concerns with the proposed plan due to navigational issues a dock at this location could cause. Not approved by Waterways.
- 2. Myer, Vic, 24 Bay Road, Cotuit, MA 02635, Map/Parcel 020/118. The applicant proposes to build and maintain a boardwalk, pier, ramp and float for non-motorized vessels only. **Approved by Waterways.**
- 3. Shea, Peter and Kathleen, 483 Elliott Road, Centerville, MA 02632, Map/Parcel 227/116. The applicants propose to permit and maintain pier, ramp and float. **Approved by Waterways.**

- Kivney, Gerard, Lewis Bay, LB/166: missed the renewal deadline. Approved Reinstatement
- 2. Mitkevicius, Anna, North Bay, NB/83: missed the renewal deadline. **Mooring Gave up by** permit holder
- 3. Carey, William, Sandy Neck Colony property owner: denied new mooring. **Mooring Approved by Waterways**
- 4. McIntosh, Stephen A, Cotuit, COC/4: missed the renewal deadline. **Moved to August**Waterway Committee Meeting per request of permit holder

#### **Old Business:**

# 1. Waterways User Fee

Deputy Harbormaster, Brian Taylor and the Waterways Committee had a discussion on a potentially new Waterway User Fee. This proposed fee would help pay for a portion of the Towns dredging and shore side facilities. Mr. Taylor asked the Waterways Committee to make a recommendation for what fee they would be comfortable with charging. The Waterways Committee stated they would have a few questions before they could answer this. Such as, what contributions will the town cover? What is the embarkation fee and what percentage of that will be used for dredging? Mr. Everson requested a copy of the comprehensive dredge plan. A proposal will be made by Harbormaster staff in the near future. At this time this is just a discussion on the subject.

### **New Business:**

1. Hyannisport mooring field reconfiguration meeting is scheduled for July 30, 2019

# Correspondence:

Buck, Jillian, President of Sandy Neck Colony; letter. Mr. Meade stated it's in record.

Harbor Master Report: Mr. Taylor stated he is still offering moorings and wishes to have the current mooring permit holders update their email addresses.

Adjournment: There being no further business, a motion by Mr. Meade was made to end the meeting at. It was seconded by Peter Cross and the meeting adjourned at 8:45 PM.

Respectfully submitted, Brian W. Taylor, Assistant Harbormaster/Mooring Officer (07/23/2019)